DEVASHISH KUMAR MISHRA

Senior Software Engineer (UI Development with Python/Django/PostgreSQL/SQLite) National Commodities Management Services Ltd.

Mob No: +91 8860242944	Address: E-11, 1st th Floor, Street No – 9,
E-mail: devashishmishra786@gmail.com	Raja Puri, Uttam Nagar, New Delhi- 110059
Website: www.devashish-kumar-mishra.com	
Language Known: English, Hindi	Marital Status: Married
Nationality: Indian	Date of Birth: 13 Jan 1987

Objective

10+ year's professional experience in UI Design & Development. Team Player and ability to work independently as well.

Web development is challenges me to think non-linearly while presenting information. I also enjoy the technical, programming aspect coupled with the artistic aspect of a good web site's user interface. I enjoy discovering client's needs and "wowing" them with designs that serve their needs and help them accomplishes their goals.

Technical Skills

Frontend Technologies	HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Java Script, jQuery
Backend Technologies	Python, Django, SQLite & PostgreSQL
Technical Environment Experiences	Experience to do UI work with MVC Architecture Experience to do UI work with .Net, Java, PHP & Python Technologies Experience to do UI work with CMS like: Joomla, Drupal 8 & WordPress Mobile Apps Screen Designs & Responsive Designs
Open-Source Technologies	Experience to works on Odoo 11 - 13 (Open-Source ERP application) Experience to works on Moodle 3.0 (Learning Support Platform)
Graphic Designing Tools	Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Corel Draw, Balsamiq Experience on logo, corporate brochure, corporate flyer, online e-mailer, festival greetings, visiting card designs

Accomplishment

- **Excellent communication skills both written and verbal.**
- Understanding Websites, Web Applications, FTP, Emails, Domain & Web Hosting etc.
- Ability to work under pressure, and to consistently deliver projects on-time.
- Emphasizes on standard compliant code and browser compatibility.

Professional Experiences

July 2021 – Till Date	National Commodities	www.ncml.com	1 Year 7 Months
	Management Services Ltd.	www.nfin.in	
	(A Fairfax Company)	www.ncmllabs.com	
Mar 2019 – June 2021	Chadha Industries Pvt. Ltd.	www.arkess.com	2 Years 3 Months
	Arke Software Solutions.	www.arkegroup.com	
Oct 2016 – Feb 2019	Hitachi MGRM Net Ltd.	www.hitachi.mgrmnet.com	2 Years 5 Months
	(CMMIDEV / 3)	www.mgrm.com	
	(CMMISVC / 5)		
Jan 2016 – Sep 2016	Piana IT Solutions	www.piana.in	9 Months
Jan 2012 – Jan 2016	Intellinet Systems Pvt. Ltd.	www.intellinetsystem.com	4 Years
Mar 2010 – Dec 2011	Narula Organization.	www.narulatravel.com	1 Year 8 Months
Jan 2009 – Jan 2010	Dprosoft Technology Center.	www.dprosoft.com	1 Year (Training)

Professional Qualifications

❖ GNIIT (Software Engineering) form NIIT Basheer Bagh Hyderabad. (In 2010)

Educational Qualifications

- ❖ B.Sc. (Honors Physics) from T M University Bhagalpur (In 2008).
- ❖ 12th (Science) from B.I.E.C Patna (In 2004).
- ❖ 10th from BSEC, Patna (in 2002).

Project Details

Role: As a UI Design / Development.

Tools: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Java Script, jQuery, Python, Django, Photoshop, Illustrator, Balsamiq, MVC Architecture.

Experience to works on Odoo 11 - 13 (Open-Source ERP) as a JavaScript/jQuery developer.

Web Applications:-

- PRtoPO Application (http://prtopo.ncml.com/) (Architecture design in Python, Django, PostgreSQL, Html5, Css3, Bootstrap3, JavaScript, jQuery)
- ❖ Applications from NCML: HRPro, CMPro, Storeman, NWCL, 3PL etc.
- eCommerce project https://www.hoitymoppet.com (Architecture design in Html5, Css3, Bootstrap3, JavaScript, jQuery, Python, Django and MySQL)
- ❖ PFIo ERP Application which includes ERP, CRM, Inventory, Purchase, HR / Payroll, Sales, Accounting, Administration, Invoicing etc. (Architecture design in Odoo 11)

- M-Star Online Applications for Citizen Services For Government of Grenada (For all ministries)
- M-Star Learning Support Platform for Government Of Grenada (For all ministries) (https://mygrenada.mstarlsp.com/authuser/index.php)
- M-Star Learning Support Platform for AIIMS All Campus (http://aiims.mstarlsp.com/authuser/index.php)
- M-Star Human Resource Management System (M-Star HRMS) (http://202.137.229.18/mgrm-hrms/index.php/)
- Kendriya Vidyalaya Online Admission (http://admission.kvs.gov.in/OLAKVS/olaStaticGroupHomePageAction.action)
- Digital Kochi Shopping Festival Merchant/Customer Applications (https://piana.in/dksf/index.php)
- ❖ Intelli catalogue view and admin module for Mahindra India & Mahindra India dealers
- Intelli catalogue with ecommerce facility view and admin module for Mahindra USA & Mahindra USA dealers
- Service support module application for Mahindra USA
- Discount module application for Mahindra USA
- Cinemunch mobile apps admin panel
- Intelli Reckoner (Inventory management & CRM web application)
- Intelli Park (Parking management web application)
- Intelli AssetPro (Asset management web application)
- Intelli Track (Employee task management web application)
- GPMS Annealing (Metal sheets annealing web application)

Android and iOS Apps:-

- ❖ M-Star SES Mobile Apps (iOS Apps Version Available in Apple App Store)
- Intelli Catalogue View Module Mobile Apps (Android Version Available in Google Play Store)
- Cinemunch Mobile Apps (Android Version Available in Google Play Store)
- ❖ Intelli Catalogue View Module Mobile Apps (iOS Apps Version Available in Apple App Store)
- Service Support Module Application for Mahindra Mobile Apps (iOS Apps Version Available in Apple App Store)

Websites: -

www.ncmllabs.com, www.ncml.com, www.nfin.in, www.hoitymoppet.com, www.arkess.com www.arkefilters.com, www.arkegroup.com, www.arkehvac.in, www.ahlconinternational.com, http://www.sherwood.edu.in/, www.hitachi.mgrmnet.com, www.mgrm.com, www.mgrmmedicare.com, http://pinnaclecharterschools.com, www.mgrmpinnacle.com,

www.piana.in, www.bmgcinemas.com, www.bmggroupindia.com, www.narulatravel.com,
www.narula.in, www.accurelabs.com, www.guptametal.com, www.dprosoft.com,
www.firstbite.in, www.intellinetsystem.com, www.worldwidepeaceorganization.org,
www.manabadi.com, www.avonproducts.in, www.chclogistics.com, www.supergas.com,
http://elegantcity.bmggroupindia.com

and many mo	re	•••
-------------	----	-----

DEVASHISH KUMAR MISHRA Senior Software Engineer www.devashish-kumar-mishra.com, www.ncml.com, www.ncmllabs.com,